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From: Melissa Lafreniere [lafrenm@queensu.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 7:03 PM

To: Sean Joseph

Subject: Re: Confirmation of Camp Coordinates
Dear Sean,

For now 1 suggcest using the coordinates from the project summary. The variability in the coordinates reflects
the fact that we have not established the precise location of our camp.

We will not be able to provide precise coordinates (down to minutes and seconds) until we are on the ground
and have established an arca to serve as an air strip.

Melissa

Melizsa Lafreniére

Assistant Professor

Department of Geography
Mackintosh-Corry Hall, Rm D124
Queen's University

Kingston ON K7L 3N6

email: melissa.lafreniere@queensu.ca
Tel: {613) 533-6000 x78720

Lab: (613) 533-6000x78809
Fax: (613) 533-6122

http:/Awww.geog.queensu.ca/lafrenierefindex himl

On Apr-7-10, at 11:01 AM, Sean Joseph wrote:

Dear Ms. Lafreniere:

Could you please confirm the coordinates of the proposed camp for the Drake Point Project in terms of degrees,
minutes and seconds.

The licence application has the following coordinates: Latitude 76° 24’ N and 108° 34’ Longitude,
The project summary has the following coordinates: Latitude 76° 27’ N and 108° 33’ Longitude.
Regards,

Sean Joseph

Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board



